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QUESTIONNAIRE 

Name, address, telephone and fax number of bidder:  
__________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________ 

Bidders will furnish the following information.  List only similar types of work performed. 

REFERENCE NO. 1 
FOR WHOM WORK PERFORMED:____________________________________________ 
CONTRACT AMOUNT:______________________________________________________ 
ON-SITE AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE & TELEPHONE NO.:_____________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE OF COMPLETION:____________________________________________________ 

REFERENCE NO. 2 
FOR WHOM WORK PERFORMED:____________________________________________ 
CONTRACT AMOUNT:______________________________________________________ 
ON-SITE AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE & TELEPHONE NO.:_____________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE OF COMPLETION:____________________________________________________ 

REFERENCE NO. 3 
FOR WHOM WORK PERFORMED:____________________________________________ 
CONTRACT AMOUNT:______________________________________________________ 
ON-SITE AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE & TELEPHONE NO.:_____________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE OF COMPLETION:____________________________________________________ 

NEW YORK LABOR DEPARTMENT STANDARDS: Any complaints on wages? 
_____Yes  _____No 
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Systec101 LLC


418 Broadway STE N Albany NY 12207


970-646-2706


Adams County School District


$ 367,994.00


David Powell


303-853-3227


03/30/2023


Stryker


$134,263.00


Gary Brown


720-425-7070


09/16/2023


Vision Technologies


$43,680.00


Gary Ledwell


667-239-2540


05/10/2023


X
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Bidders will answer the following questions: 
 
1. Have you failed to complete any work awarded to you? _________________ 
If yes, state where and why.____________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
2. Has any officer or partner of your organization ever been an officer or partner of some 
other organization that failed to complete a construction contract?_______If yes, state name of 
individual, other organization and reason. 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
3. Has any other or partner of your organization ever failed to complete a 

construction contract handled in his/her own name?   If yes, state name of 
individual and 
reason.__________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
4. Within the last ten years, has any legal action, criminal or civil, ever been 

commenced by the Town, any Municipality or by any other Governmental 
Entity/Agency against the corporation or against any other legal entity or 
subsidiary associated with the bidder, or has any legal action criminal or civil, 
been commenced against any officer, principal, member, partner or employee 1) 
of the bidder, or 2) of the other legal entity/subsidiary associated, presently or 
within the last ten years, regarding a municipal contract or interaction with a 
municipality? 

 
 Yes______, No______ 
 
 If yes, identify the parties to the legal proceeding(s) and indicate the nature of the 

legal action. 
 
 _______________________________________________________________ 
 ________________________________________________________________ 
 
5. In what other lines of business are you financially interested in? 

________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
6. The work, if awarded to you, will have the personal supervision of whom? 

 
Name_________________________________________Title____________________ 

 
Name_________________________________________Title____________________ 
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No


No


No


X


NA


Murat Yildirim


Owner
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7. Do you have, or can you obtain sufficient men and equipment to complete the work
required by “Information for Bidders” and complete the work within the time
allotted? _________________

8. Name the surety company to whom you intend to apply for a performance bond.
________________________________________________________________ 

9. What Long Island units of government can you give as references?
________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________ 

10. In emergencies, either day or night, what telephone number(s) should be called
for immediate action and supervision?

DAY ________________________ Contact Person____________________________ 

NIGHT ______________________ Contact Person_____________________________ 

11. Are you a NYS Certified Minority or Women owned business (MWBE) or Small
Business (SB)? Yes____No      if so, circle which you are (MWBE) (SB)

Dated at ______________________this ___________ day of ____________, 20____ 
. 

       ________________________________________ 
Name of Company 

   By: ________________________________________ 
        Person Signing  

      ___  ______  _  ______ 
     Title of Person Signing 

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 
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Yes


SuretyBonds LLC


NA


970-646-2706


Murat Yildirim


970-646-2706


Murat Yildirim


X


Systec101 LLC


Murat Yildirim


Owner


24


April


23


Albany, NY


